GRANBY – was formed from Hannibal, April 20, 1818.  A part of Oswego was taken off in 1836.  It lies on the west bank of Oswego River, in the south west part of the county.  The surface is gently rolling, with a slight inclination to the northeast.  Oswego River flows through a valley from 30 to 60 feet below the general level of the town; within this town it has a fall of 40 feet.  Lake Nea-tah-wan-ta neat the center of the east part, is about one mile in diameter.  It lies about 25 feet above the river at the head of the falls,  The streams are Ox Creek, Six Mile Creek, and the outlet of Nea-tah-wan-ta Lake.  The soil is generally a sandy of gravelly loam.  Bradstreet’s (so named from the circumstances of a battle having been fought upon it between the British, under Col, Bradstreet, and the French, with their Indian allies, in 1756) or Battle Island is in Oswego River, about four miles below the Oswego Falls.  Starch, leather, lumber, and the products of wood are extensively manufactured (there are 15 saw mills, 1 grist mill, 2 tanneries, and a starch factory in town), Oswego Falls incorporated October 12, 1853, a station on the Syracuse & Oswego Rail Road, is situated on Oswego River, opposite the village of Fulton.  Population 703.  Granby Center and South Granby are post offices.  The first settlement was made at the falls, in 1782, by Laurence Van Valkinburg, from Rensselaer County, NY.  (Henry Bush settled in town in 1793: - Penoyer in 1794, Peter Hugunin in 1803: Barnet Mooney in 1804, and John Hutchinson in 1808.  The first store was opened in 1792 by an Indian trader named Fowler, and the first inn was kept by John I Walradt, in 1807.  The first saw mill was built by Schenck and Wilson, in 1814, and the first grist mill in 1822.  Benjamin Robinson taught the first school, in 1812.)  There are now 2 churches in town (Protestant Episcopal and Methodist Episcopal).
